
 

Memo 
Please share as appropriate 

To:   North Dakota Clinical Laboratories 
From:   Christie Massen (clmassen@nd.gov) 
            Section Chief Officer, Laboratory Services 
Date:   11/9/2021 
Re:   Mycoplasma genitalium TMA 
 
The 2021 Directory of Services was sent out earlier this year. The Directory of Services is a 
resource meant to guide you from specimen collection through the processing and reporting of 
tests offered by our laboratory. We have added the following test:  
 
 

 
 
Mycoplasma 
genitalium 
TMA 
CPT CODE: 
 87563 

Acceptable Specimen: Endocervical, urine, vaginal, penile meatal or 
male urethral specimen in Hologic multi specimen collection kit 

 
Stability: Swab-Ambient: 60 days; Refrigerated: 60 days; Frozen: >60 
days 
Stability: Urine-Ambient: 30 days; Refrigerated: 30 days; Frozen: >30 
days 

 
Normal Value: Negative 

 
 
 
 

$15 

 
 
For the updated Directory of Services and/or Test Request Form, please refer to our website: 
http://www.ndhealth.gov/microlab/ 
 
If you have any questions, please contact our facility for the recommended guidance. 
We are here to serve you! 
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